
   

 

November 17, 2023 (10:00 a.m.) 
RFP #2324-27 

Falls Lakeview Park Playground Equipment 
 

Addendum #1 
 
The following addendum is for the above-mentioned RFP.  The due date for proposals HAS CHANGED as a 
result of this addendum.  Proposals are now due December 15, 2023 by 5:00 pm.  
 
Addendum:  
The following are answers to questions that arose during the pre-bid site meeting on 11/15 at 10:00 am. 
 

1) Q: Is the city open to keeping the current swing set? 
A: Yes. The city has decided to keep the current swing set in its current position and this will satisfy provisions G. 
and H. of item number 6 in the RFP. The footprint of the new proposal for the playground equipment must 
encompass the current swing set.  

2) Q: Can the city clarify how they would like the 2-5 year old and 5-12 year old playground areas separated? 
A: The city has decided that the two areas no longer need to be separated within their own individual borders. 
Both playground areas can share one footprint and one border. However, the equipment specific to the two age 
groups should be spaced apart from each other within the playground border to the greatest extent possible, while 
still keeping an efficient layout of play equipment.  

3) Q: Is there a minimum distance that must be maintained between existing trees and the edge of the proposed 
border for the new equipment layout? 
A: No. 

4) Q: Can the finished elevation of the play surface be above the current elevation of the site? 
A: Yes. 

5) Q: Is the site located on top of a sandstone outcropping? 
A: We do not know the answer to this. Bidders should assume the site is of a condition that normal drilling 
procedures will suffice. Any special drilling and associated costs will be negotiated with the successful bidder 
after the project has been awarded. Any additional costs will be paid from the project budget being used for other 
work at this park. DO NOT assume increased costs for excavation at this time. 

 
 
The above notes constitute the entirety of this Addendum, 
 
Bethany Grissom—Park Planner 
City of Norman Parks and Recreation Department 
405-366-5475 (office) 
405-366-5470 (fax)  
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